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Tina Sibilia

From: Pat Lincoln

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:04 PM

To: Tina Sibilia

Subject: RE: upset listener called again

| just talked to Ernie please place a copy of this in the public file

From: Tina Sibilia

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 4:00 PM
To: Pat Lincoin

Subject: upset listener called again

Hey Pat.

Well Ernie called again. Very upset that no one returned his call. He said he can be reached
Monday through Friday from 11a to 1p only. He did say that he has never dealt with a
company that doesn’t give a s#%t and doesn’t care enough to know that they are off the air
like we always are, let alone to return phone calls. He said 960 is the major reason why he
calls, he only calls half the time now because there’s just no point in calling, he just turns
the dial now. No point in reiterating everything else, you already know. If you need his
number again, I can resend you the last email on it.

Happy Friday!!! ©

Thanks!

Tina Sibilia

Front Office Coordinator
Nassau Broadcasting

93.5 SBG

Traffic for WWPO/WPLY AM
22 South 6th Street
Stroudsburg, PA 18360
Phone: 570.421.2100 ext. 111
Fax: 570.421.2040

Have you seen my stapler?
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